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City Council Meeting Date: June 20, 2023
TO: Dean Albro, City Manager

FROM: Mario Guerrero, Jr., Parks & Recreation Manager
m_guerrero@ci.lompoc.ca.us

Christie Alarcon, Community Development Director
c_alarcon@ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: Rejection of All Bids on Project No. 3011 — Ryon Park Tennis & Pickleball
Courts

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the City Council reject all bids submitted for the Ryon Park Tennis &
Pickleball Courts project no. 3011 opened on February 10, 2023.

Background:

On May 3, 2022, the City Council approved supplemental appropriations per Resolution
No. 6495(22) to fund capital improvement projects including the Ryon Park Tennis and
Pickle Ball Court.

On March 10, 2023, the Purchasing Division received one qualified response to the
request for proposals from Courts and Greens, Inc. (attached), no other proposals were
submitted.

Discussion:

Due to a noticing error and the desire to remove certain cost items from the project
description, staff recommends rejecting all bids and a revised, properly noticed solicitation
will be conducted (which has already commenced).

Fiscal Impact:

There is no fiscal impact by this action.
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Conclusion:
Staff recommends the City Council reject all bids on the solicitation for Pickleball and
Tennis Courts project at Ryon Park to allow for proper noticing and amendment to the

project scope.

Respectfully submitted,

Mario Guerrero Jr., Parks & Recreation Manager

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY MANAGER:

Christie Alarcon, Community Development Director

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL:

Dean Albro, City Manager

Attachment: Bid Tabulation Sheet
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